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VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Richard Redemann, P .E. 

Division of Water and Wastewater 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 


Re: 	 Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Application for Extension of Service Territory 
 Cf '1{ /Pi «- w. sOur File No. 26038.28 

Dear Richard: 

In response to your recent inquiries, I am attaching hereto copies of maps obtained and 
marked up by our consulting engineer, concerning: (1) the location of Aloha's current territory to 
the proposed extension area in the above-referenced docket; (2) the location of our facilities in 
relation to these new areas; and (3) the location of the Forest Hills service territory in relation to 
these areas. I have outlined below by reference to Section, what the various maps show: 

~A 

p 
Section 23 (Township 26 South, Range 16 East - Sheet No.1 09) - This first map shows the -- location of the two territories proposed for addition to Aloha's existing service territory and 
their relationship to the existing territory and existing facilities ofAloha. On the Eastern side 
of this map you will note Seven Springs Boulevard, which is the current Western edge of the 
Aloha Seven Springs service territory in this area. You will also note that there is an existing 

- -- 8" water main going into the Riviera subdivision (which is already served) and within 200 
H, ~4feet of the Blackwell property. 
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Section 32 (TownshiD 26, South. Range 16 East - Sheet No. 108) - This map, which is 
immediately to the West of the previous map, shows the Western end of the Riviera property 
and its relationship to the Anclote River and Forest Hills’ service territory. As you can see, 
the river separates Forest Hills’ certificated service territory from that proposed for service 
by Aloha. 

In addition, attached is a copy of the transmittal letter received from the engineer. I 
forwarded onto the engineer copies of the Orders granting Forest Hills its Original Certificate and 
its one extension, and he has reviewed those and compared them to the territory requested for 
extension by Aloha and to Aloha’s existing service territory. As you can see after review of those 
legal descriptions and the legal descriptions submitted to the PSC, he has reached the conclusion that 
there is no overlap between the two. 

I trust that the attached maps (3 copies of which are attached) and the engineer’s explanation 
adequately outline the exact location of the territory requested for service, the facilities adjacent 
thereto, and all of its relationship to the Forest Hills’ property. Should you have any further 
questions with regard to those issues, please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

FMD/tmg 
Enclosure 
cc: Blanca S. Bayo, Director 

Mr. Stephen Watford 
Ms. Connie Kurish 
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Rose, Sundstrom Sr Bentky, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive.Tallahassec!. Florida 32301 



CTWU ENGImEmNG ASSOCMZES, live, 

December 14, 1999 

F. Marshall Deterding Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bently, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, 32301 

Dear Marty: 

I have reviewed the legal descriptions of the Forest Hills Service Area, included in your 
letter of December 8, 1999, to Mr. Stephen Watford of Aloha Utilities, Inc. It is my 
professional opinion that all of the properties described by those descriptions are on the 
west side of the Anclote River. 

If you have any questions, please telephone 

Sincerely, 

delde \ 

720 E. Fletcher Avenue, Suite 202 
Tampa, Florida 33612 

"EL 81 3-903-0904 
FAX 8 13-903-0809 
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